Tarnowski, Marie

From: Tarnowski, Marie
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:07 PM
To: Tarnowski, Marie
Subject: FW: [External] PennEast ATONs

From: Burrell, Thomas [mailto:tburrell@pa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Binckley, Sarah

Subject: RE: [External] PennEast ATONs

The Lehigh Crossing was approved 11/19/18, however, the approval letter appears to have been misfiled. | can confirm
it was approved by the notes on the plan itself. Please let this email serve as notice of said approval.
If there is an outside agency that requires a copy of the actual letter let me know and | will have a new one forwarded.

T

LtCol. Thomas J. Burrell

Asssistant Director/Training Officer
PFBC Bureau of Law Enforcement
PO Box 67000

Hbg Pa 17106

717-705-7866

From: Binckley, Sarah <sarah.binckley@aecom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 1:40 PM

To: Burrell, Thomas <tburrell@pa.gov>

Cc: Amber Holly (aholly@ugies.com) <aholly@ugies.com>
Subject: RE: [External] PennEast ATONs

I had not received this letter for the Susquehanna River crossing ATON plan. Thanks very much for forwarding. | will
review it with the team, and we will get back to you with revised plans.

Did you have any comments on the Lehigh/Walter crossing? If there was a separate letter related to that ATON plan,
please forward it. | did not receive a comment letter.

Thank you,

Sarah Binckley
0: 610-832-2713 C: 757-943-4484

From: Burrell, Thomas [mailto:tburrell@pa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Binckley, Sarah

Subject: RE: [External] PennEast ATONs




Ms. Binckley,

Review was complete in Nov. 2018. Unfortunately, | had to issue a denial letter as there were aspects of the plan that
needed to be corrected. | have not received a revised copy since.
Attached is the letter with specifics.

LtCol. Thomas J. Burrell

Asssistant Director/Training Officer
PFBC Bureau of Law Enforcement
PO Box 67000

Hbg Pa 17106

717-705-7866

From: Binckley, Sarah <sarah.binckley@aecom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Burrell, Thomas <tburrell@pa.gov>

Cc: Amber Holly (aholly@ugies.com) <aholly@ugies.com>
Subject: [External] PennEast ATONs

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To
report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA SPAM@pa.gov.

Captain Burrell,

I am following up to check on the status of two Aid to Navigation Plans that we submitted on behalf of PennEast Pipeline
Company at the end of October 2018. These plans were for the Susquehanna River crossing and the Lehigh River (Francis
E. Walter Reservoir) crossing.

The Baltimore District USACE reviewer asked me about the status of the Susquehanna ATON last week. | let him know
when it had been submitted and stated that the plan is presumably under review. If you would, please provide an
update on the status of PFBC’s review. Please also let us know if you have any questions or need any additional
information.

Thank you!

Sarah Binckley

Project Manager

Direct: 1-610-832-2713 Cell: 1-757-943-4484
sarah.binckley@aecom.com
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